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MEMORANDUM 
 

 
To: Bidders 
 
From: Alfred A. Barbato, Director of Purchasing 
 
Re:       REBID of MVCC Science & Technology Building, Fire Protection & Roofing Construction 
 
Date: December 19, 2025 
 
Thank you for bidding on the above Bid Ref #2361 
 
 
Bidder Contract Bid Amount 
Absolute Fire Protection, Inc. Fire Protection  $487,900 
Apple Roofing Corp. Roofing Construction $994,900 
 
Please be advised that the above-mentioned bid has been awarded to the following, lowest qualified bidder:  
** THIS IS NOT A NOTICE TO PROCEED: ** 
 
If any bidder requires return of bid bond(s), please contact the Oneida County Department of Public 
Works at (315) 793-6239.  Provide the bid reference number, company name, and return address. 
 
A purchase order/contract will be issued to the successful 
vendor (s) shortly. This is a time to get your paperwork in 
order such as insurance policies and other required items. 
Other vendors should return all bid documents at this time. 
 
Thank You  
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